St Andrew's Presbyterian Church Victoria

## **Board of Managers Report**

## Thursday 20 August 1868

This document has been copied from original sources held in the archives of St Andrew's Presbyterian Church, Victoria. It includes details of the laying of the cornerstone for the church and the Board's view of the events leading up to the foundation of the congregation and the separation from First Presbyterian Church.

Thurs day 20 the Rug 1868 The laying of the form dation stone of the new blunch, comer of Gordon and bourtney. Streets, took place to day at a quarter part Three o'clock. The Cereomony was performed by the masonic fodges of Victoria assisted by their brethern of Nanamio and New Westminster . The Stone was laid by D' Powell fround Master of the Scitch Bage, to whom a Scher Fromel used on the occasion was presented. The ceremony was very interesting and was witnessed by a, large crowd of Spectators. after the laying of the Stone ad dress so necessary and emitable to the occasion were de lucied by Room! Somerville, D. Powell, Mr. Wallace, Chairmon of managers, and chief Justice Needhown. - In the Cavity of the Stone were placed Several Montish Coins, the Neuspapers of the Colony, a do cument from the Masous on Parchment, also the following on for chment by the Church Managers lenig a short "Mistory of the Church of Sattand" "Mission in Writish bolumbia". "In 1863, the bolonial bommittee deputed the "Rev. James Mimmo M. a. to labour in "British bolumbia. Arining in October "of the same year his sorvices attracted a "mall but united congregation. These "having assembled in the Municipal Youncil Chambers, they resolved to

1864, "The General descubly having regard "to the peculiar position of their Mission "in Moritach bolumbia authorised the born: "mittee to use their best en deavours, "by procuring special subscriptions, to promote the building of a Church "at Victoria in Vancouver's Island, and "heartily recommend this mist important "object to the liberality of the bhurch at "home" Immediately after this deliverance tous passed an imexpected movement was made towards the bommittee on the part of a congregation profees edly Presbyterian worshipping in what was called the first Presby terion Church in Victoria, to send them a Minister of the Church of Scottourd. This momenent was met with all conducting, and the Rev. Thomas Somewille M. a. agis tout in St. James Church, Masgow, having accepted a "call", offered through the Colonial lummittee by the first Presbytenin longregation, arrived here in May 1865. M. Nimmo at the same period having Geen removed to banada and his con: gregation recommended by the Colonial bommittee to amalgamate with the pist Resbyteriem, it was capected that the Presbyterianism of Victoria would be moulded with one strong and harmoning congregation under Mr. Somerville. From

May 1865 till February 1866, when the annual Emgregational Meeting took place, the bhurch prospered so well that the debt on the building was nearly cleared. Groundless enepicions, however, had been outer touned by a few that Mr. Somewille and his friends, instead of seeking the particular good of the Church of Scotland. The particular good of the Church of Scotland. And at this trunnal meeting it was dis: Coursed that shorthy before, the three in dividuals who had previously held the property by a temporary Doed Outting the congregation changed it with a Trust Deed in favor of them: Delues, growing them very extens vie powers over Doctrine, Discipline, Minister, and bongregation. Mr Somervelle and the bouge gation having signified their depthoral in explicit terms consulted the bolomial bommittee as to their Course. With their approval they with drew from the first Presbyterian Church and on fifth September 1966 formed themselves into a an gregation in connection with the bhurch of Scotland. They assombled on Sabbach 16th Septin. in the old by mnasium Hall which had been secured and prepared for Divine worship. On the the mame St. An hears Church having been adopted, the following quittemen